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__ Marguerite . i - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ~  McLean ~ ~ \\WQ3- oc;' 
From: Marguerite McLean cs3csc=- a-y 
Sent: Monday, August 01,2011 3:15 PM 
To: Hyma Vedula 
Cc: Lynn Dearner; Clarence Prestwood 
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 03100-05 and 03102-05 

Per  t h i s  e-mail. the Clerk's Off ice will declassify confidential DNs 03 100-05 and 

03 102-05 and fo rward  these documents to APA. 
Thanks. 
flIlilat@icritr @. filtPcilii 
Plrrorbs Cecljiiiriilii 

jFlorrba @ublir  S e r b i r c  Coiiiniiesion 
Offitr of Coiiiniissioii Clrrli 
2510 BlJUlllWb ORk Woulranrb 
%alldl~a5src, gloribe 32399-0850 
850-413 -6824 

From: Hyrna Vedula 
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 3:03 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Lynn Dearner; Clarence Prestwood 
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 03100-05 and 03102-05 

Marguerite, 

confidential Documents 03100-05 and 03102-05 should be declassified and forwarded to APA 
COM - 
A ~ A  

Thank you 

J 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Professional Accountant 
Bureau of Auditing 
Hvedula@bDsc. state.fl. us 
Tel: (850) 413-6477 
Fax:(850) 413-6478 

OPC 
GLK 

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from 
state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon 
request. Your e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 11:09 AM 
To: Hyrna Vedula 
Cc: Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood 
Subject: Confidential DNs 03100-05 and 03102-05 

L, x -  :: 5L" & Hymo. 

Confidential DNs 03 100-05 and 03 102-05 have reached the i r  declassification dates c-' 0 vr 
th is  month. 0 L 

Do you wan t  these documents declassified and forwarded t o  APA ? or  do you w a n t  
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0 a 

~ 



these documents destroyed ? 
Thanks. 
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DN 03100-05 - RCAPandiver  - ( C O N F I D E N T I A L )  Working papers Vol 1 o f  1 f o r  US LEC ( 7 x 1 6 5 )  w i t h  
attached RAF report  memo and confidential document index (Audit  Control No. 04-230-4-7). [See DNs 
02949-05 and 03099-051 
DN 03102-05 - RCA/Vandiver - ( C O N F I D E N T I A L )  Working papers Vol 1 o f  1 f o r  US LEC ( T J 0 5 7 )  w i t h  
attached RAF report  memo and confidential document index (Audit  Control No. 04-230-4-4). [See DNs 
02948-05 and 03 IO1 -051 

BIRI qiicritr a). f i l c ~ e m  
Rerorbs &~rIiii irinii 
B l o r i b a  @iibiit &hFrbirc Conrtiiiosion 
Offire of Qoinniiesioii Clrrli 
2540 %liuinarb @& @oalrusrb 
~ a l l a i j a e s r c ,  Bloriba 32399 -0850 
5 5 0 ~ 4  13 -6824 
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